

"withdrawal"

Carl Huie

From: Sochurek, Jan E. [jan.sochurek@ngc.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2005 11:42 AM
To: Carl Huie
Cc: Vance Schuermann (E-mail); David Siddall (E-mail); Fremd, Rodney W.
Subject: 0268- EX-ST-2004

Carl,

Per your phone call this morning, I have reviewed my notes in regards to File Number 0268-EX-ST-2004, WB9XUQ which was used at our Sykesville facility for training. That program has been completed and the equipment has been delivered to our customer. We request that you cancel the renewal for this STA and any coordination effort that may be going on with regards to it. I am sorry for any confusion that this may have caused you.

As a side note, I appreciate all the help that you have given to Paul, Hastings; and Rod and myself over the years. Be assured though, you probably haven't heard the last from us. We just might have to draw on your knowledge and experience in the future.

Thanks again,

JAN SOCHUREK - Spectrum Licensing
Northrop Grumman Electronic Systems
Radio Frequency Spectrum and Licensing
Coordination Group
(410)765-5626